SARBE SYINE, GRIO ° - \
BTLWA RINMEY, CORN, -

. CALIF.  CUARLES o o MEDN

<

/g;déa HARGLD $. 2aWTEN, MIEXN. ‘ : .
e . Selzet Comimilies oy Gesassinations
Fa. ’ - )
. - (202) 225-¢624 TS, Fouse of Represeniziineg

333 HOUSE CAFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2 )
WasHingroN, D.C. 29515

Mr. John G. Xester:

Special Assistant to the Secretary
Department ¢f Defense

Washington, D.C. 20301

Dear John:

This will acknowledge yvour letter of jarch 23, 1978,
confirming our telephone conversation of March 22, 1878. The
second paragraph in vour letter of the 23rd is satisfactory
to me subject to several caveats. First, I have no problen
with conditioning the briefing for cartain specific information
on a commitment on behalf of the Committee {(and myself) not
to reveal the substance of the briefing of, insofar as they
might be disclosed, the scurces and methods omr which it is
predicated. WNevertheless, I would have to, as I am sure the
Committee would want me to, explicitly reserve the right for
the Committee to pursue such methods of legal compulsion as
it might have available tc it ip the future o secure +the .
information and appropriately disclose it. This is a general
caveat that is Incorporated in the agreements that the Committee
has reached with the Department of Justice and the Central
Intelligence Agency. Attached for your information is paragraph
#7, for example, of the Committee—CIA agreement. I don't
propose that the briefing be conditioned upon anything as
formal as paragraph £7, but the substance of subparagranh C has
-to be added to the substance of your statement of ocur agree- -
ment of March 23, 1978,

oL

- As vou and your lawyers will obvicusly note, the sub-
stance of parzgraph C just reserves to the Committee and +the
Department whatever rights, duties, and privileges they might
have under the Constituticn to secure and disclose, or to. pre-
vent from turning over and being disclosed, informaticn thakt
might pose irreconcilable conflicts of interest. Obviously,
too, note that the Committee agreed in paragrach C to abide
by the outcoms of any litigation, as opposed to taking action
beyond the reach of the Department under +he Speech and Debate
clause. Any way (almost]) that you or your lawyers decide to
express the substance of subparagraph C will meet with our
approval. ' '
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A second caveat I would express is a conseguence

of the second sentence cof the second paragraph of your letter.

It seemingly reguires the absolute withdrawal of all our prior
requests to the Department. I believe it is understood by
hoth of us that the conditions. expressed for the briefing are
only operative as to that specific information with which the
briefing will deal, and conseguently the briefing in no mannex
affects the prior requestis for information from the Department
that are not covered by the briefing.

T would hope that this can go forward without further
delay. As you know, we have been walting since December to
get access to the materials that we need that might pose the
most sensitive issues of disclosure. We have now already
missed one significant point in the investigation where those
materials would -have been of prime importance. I regret that
delay, and hope that it will not prove irrenediable. If we
can move. in this area in the next ten days, that might prove

true.
Sincerely, ’
e
\_ BT
G. Robert Blakey
Chief Counsel and Director
GRB:jwc o

Enclosure
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VI Disclosure of Information

A. The Commitiee will notify the DCI in writing of its desire to
disclose, in any manner, including under the Select Commitiee on
Assassinations Nondisclosure Agreement, any information that is
designated for protection from unauthorized disclosure by the DCL.
If within {ive days the Comimittee does not receive a letter from the
DCI objecting to the proposed disclosure and stating the reasons for the
objection, the Committee may disclose the information. o

B. I the DCI notifies the Commitiee within five days that he objects
to the proposed disclosure and stales the reasors for his objections,
the Chairmean of the Committee and the DCI, or their designated
representatives, shall meet to attempt to resolve any differences over the-
information to be disclosed. If the Chairman of the Committee considers
that the negotiations have reached an impasse, he will give the DCL a
written notice to that effect, and the Commitiee will take no steps until
at least 14 days thereafter to disclose the information in dispute.

C. Any diffierences left unresolved by negotiation may become the
subject of litigation. In any such action each party will be free to assert
" all its constitutional, statutory, or other legal rights, and the parties
-agree to be bound by the {inal ouicome of any such acticn. If such an

action is commenced by the Executive Branch but is disposed of without
a2 judicial decision on the merits of the disclosure issue, the Committee
agrees that it will not on that basis, or on the basis of its l4-day notice
letter, disclose the information in dispute.. This Agreement, however,
is without prejudice to any of the Comunitiee’s other rights, privileges
and responsibilities concerning the production by legal compulsion and
disclosure of information, and the DCI's rights, privileges and responsi-
bilities concerning the protection from disclosure of the information.
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March 23, 1978

BY HAND

G. Robert Blakey, Esg.

Chief Counsel and Director

Select Committee on Assassinations
-House of Representatives
" Washington, D. C. 203515 . g

Deaxr Bob: ) _ S

To confirm our telephone conversation of yesterday,
this Department 1s prepared to provide an oral briefing on
“information cbtained from Defense intelligence sources.
The briefing will not deal with sources or methods.

As vou zgreed, the briefing is conditicned on your
specific commitment on behalf of the Committee mnot to
reveal any DcD agency as a source in any .manner, including.
testimony, staff papers, or the Committee's report., The
Committee in turn withdraws any outstanding rcquests fLor
intelligence information. . : - . -

. I @nticipate that we shall be able to arrange the
briefing in the very near future. Please confirm your
agreement with the foregoing by so noting on the enclosed
copy of this letter and returning it to me.

- “Sincerely,

Enclosure
.Ag%@ed;_

G, Robert Blakey Date

bccé Ms. Siemer
ADM Inmamn
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THE SPECIAL ASSISTANT

MEMORANDUM FOR THE GENERAL COUNSEL

Wespam—my i

i , Attached is a2 copy of z letter I received

l -+ today from G. Robert Blakey, concerning the proper

Ui form of an agreement governing the House Select

!;_ - Committee's access To Defense intelligence SOUYCES.

. " It replies to my letter of Merch 23 on that subject,

v+ s.a copy of which vou already have. I told him on

: the phone that I intended to consult with the
lawyers here before replying. (His penultimate

' paragraph is accurale as a clarification.)

I would appreciate your providing a draft

7 yeply which will be consistent with the position 25

the Department is taking on other such requests(&u olls e
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